
TENTERDEN TOWN COUNCIL  

Town Hall, 24 High Street, Tenterden, Kent. TN30 6AN 
 

Website: www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk 
Telephone: 01580 762271 

 

 

Email: townhall@tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk  
Facsimile: 01580 765647 

 

 

Tuesday, 3 November 2020 
MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL 

 
Notice is given that a Virtual meeting of the Town Council will be held on 

MONDAY, 9TH NOVEMBER, 2020 at 7.00 pm. 
Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82357583179  

 
All Councillors are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and 
resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder. For this 

meeting robes will be worn. 

 
Phil Burgess, Town Clerk. 

Councillors Serving: 
M. Carter, V. Cole, J. Crawford, Mrs. J. Curteis (Mayor), Mrs. S.  Ferguson, Miss A. Gardner, M. Hickmott, 
C. Knowles, Dr.  L. Lovelidge, K. Mulholland, J. Nelson, R. Parkin, R. Quinton, Mrs. P. Smith, A. Sugden and 
Mrs. K. Walder 

AGENDA 
 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.  
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.  

 
3.   MINUTES. 

To consider and, if approved, confirm and sign the minutes of the Town 
Council meeting held on 14th September 2020, and the Special meetings 
held on 14th September 2020, 12th October 2020 and 19th October 2020 

as correct records. 
 

4.   MATTERS ARISING.  
 

5.   QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS. 
Residents may speak as of right on any matter for no more than 3 minutes subject to stating their 
full name and address before speaking. 

 
6.   COMMITTEE REPORTS. 

To receive, and if approved, adopt the decisions, recommendations and 
reports of the committees as described hereunder; 
Subject to any specific questions or objections, the Minutes and Reports of the under-mentioned 
Committees will be taken as *read and, if duly seconded at this meeting, the delegated decisions 
within those minutes will be approved and adopted (subject to any inaccuracies in the minutes being 
identified later by those committees) as part of the proceedings of this section of the Town Council 
meeting. The following committee recommendations listed below shall now be voted on by a show of 
hands; *if circulated to Councillors no later than the day of service of the summons to attend the 
scheduled meeting. 
 

Internal Committee; 14th September 2020 and 14th September 
2020 (Special), and 12th October 2020. 

 

 
External Committee; 14th September 2020 and 12th October 2020. 

 

 

Public Document Pack

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82357583179


 

Planning; 7th September 2020 and 5th October 2020. 

 

 

7.   COMMUNITY WARDEN. 
No Report.  
 

8.   KENT POLICE. 
Report. 

 (Pages 1 - 11) 
 

9.   TOWN HALL PROJECT. 

To consider a resolution to borrow from the Public Works Loan Board in 
respect of this project. * 

 (Page 12) 
 

10.   REPORTS FROM APPOINTED TRUSTEES AND FROM COUNCIL 

REPRESENTATIVES ON OTHER ORGANISATIONS. 
To note any written reports from outside organisations.  

 
11.   MAYORAL ANNOUNCEMENTS.  

 
 

End. 
 
Attachments and tabled documents can be obtained from the Town Clerk’s office or downloaded from www.tenterdentowncouncil.gov.uk. 



 

 

Police Community Support Officer Newsletter 
                                                                    October 2020 
 
 I am your local Police Community Support Officer for your area. For those of you that don’t know 
me, my name is PCSO Katherine Richards, but most people call me Kate.  

 
This is my report for this month, which I put out at the beginning of the 
month, so you are all be aware of what I have been up to in and around 
your areas and what crimes have been happening. My report goes out to 
the Parish Councils, Neighbourhood Watch co-ordinators, and any other 
members of the community who may be interested in receiving it. This can 
also be shared on your parish websites and your social media sites. Please 
share. 
I would just like to let you know that I will be your point of contact for your 
town and parishes.  
 
The areas that I cover are Tenterden, St. Michaels, Rolvenden, Newenden , 

Weald South  and Isle of Oxney areas.   
 
Please Remember  
 
Please keep UpToDate with Government guidelines as they change.  www.gov.uk/  
 
 

 
 
 
We have received a number of calls over the past few weeks in regards to groups of youngsters 
meeting of an evening and at weekends in and around the areas in groups of more than 6. We have 
been speaking to the schools and would also like to ask parents to speak to their youngsters, making 

Page 1

Agenda Item 8

http://www.gov.uk/


 

 

them aware of the rules and knowing where they are and who they are with when out and about. In 
addition, I have also been engaging with the youngsters and explaining the rules. 
 
This photo was taken before the new rules of Monday 14th September.  
 
It was lovely to see this well organised event on a Thursday evening in the local village of 
Woodchurch. Organisers had set up barriers and reminded those who attended of social distancing 
rules. Any money raised was handed to the local village clubs to support them at these difficult 
times. Organisers will adapt accordingly to the new government rules that are coming in. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Several Speedwatch teams have been out and about in our areas, and 
are doing a very good job making our towns and villages safe for the 
community, and we value the hours that these volunteers give to their 
communities. I have been able to meet up with the Rolvenden and 
Shadoxhurst groups. Villages have also had support with speeding from 
some of my CSU colleagues and the Road Policing Team. We take 
reports of speeding very seriously 
and try and be out and about 

where we can. This month I have been working with some 
other Parishes that are looking at setting up there 
Speedwatch teams again or setting up a new one. 
 
 
 

Page 2



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The local teams have been working hard, and it is lovely to see new members joining and working 
together to make their areas safe. It is always lovely tapping in with these members who are always 
very informative.  

If there is anyone who would like to set up a group or join a set up group you can contact Andrew 

Judd. If you wish to receive updates directly then please contact Andrew Judd who is the Volunteer 

and Neighbourhood Watch Liaison Officer. He has a team working with him. 

 His contact details are as follows: 

Email: andrew.judd@kent.police.uk 

  Address: Ashford Police Station, 

 Tufton Street, Ashford 

TN23 1BT 

Page 3

mailto:andrew.judd@kent.police.uk


 

 

Other Information  

Warning following reports of distraction burglaries in East Kent 
 
Residents in East Kent are warned to be on their guard following reports of distraction burglaries in 
the region. 
 
On Friday 11 September 2020 at 2pm it is alleged that two men approached a property on Beaver 
Lane, Ashford. They claimed to be from the water board and whilst one of the men was speaking to 
the victim the other is said to have entered the property.  
 
Later the same day three men approached a property on Julian Road, Folkestone and also claiming 
to be from the water board.  
 
It is alleged the men then entered the property and asked the victim to go to the kitchen and turn 
the taps on and off. The victim then felt something wasn’t right and became distressed. It is then 
claimed the three men fled with cash and jewellery. 
 
Inspector Jason Atkinson said: ‘Distraction thieves’ prey on the most vulnerable and try to take 
advantage of a person’s trusting and good nature.  
 
‘It is important that residents are vigilant to this type of crime and be alert to unexpected callers.  
 
‘There are many ways you can protect yourself including making sure rear doors and windows are 
shut and locked when answering your front door; fitting extra security measures such as spy holes, 
door chains, door locks and intruder alarms and always checking the ID of cold callers.  
 
‘If in doubt about a doorstep caller, ask them to leave and come back at a more convenient time 
when a family member or friend can be with you.’ 
 
Anyone with information is asked to call 01843 222 289, quoting crime reference 46/163464/20. 
 
You can also contact the independent charity Crimestoppers anonymously by calling 0800 555111 or 
visiting https://crimestoppers-uk.org/ 
 
 

Crime prevention reminder after rise in residential burglaries 
 
Kent Police is reminding everyone to keep their homes secure and protect their belongings from 
opportunistic burglars. 
 
With more people returning to their place of work in recent weeks, it has become even more 
important to ensure windows and doors are locked and other measures are taken to ensure 
criminals are not allowed to help themselves to items that do not belong to them. 
 
While the number of residential burglaries recorded in Kent has not yet returned to pre-lockdown 
levels, there has been a gradual increase from 382 in May 2020 to 395 in June, 410 in July and 443 in 
August. There were 592 recorded in February 2020, the last full month before the lockdown began. 
 

Page 4

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcrimestoppers-uk.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CKatherine.Richards%40kent.police.uk%7Ccb0aa0f9b63e4959519708d85bb9c77f%7Cf31b07f09cf940db964d6ff986a97e3d%7C0%7C0%7C637360200759673712&sdata=wOxcMwtkqOud4vE0MMzb7W2I0E4oVGJD47tfk%2BZFcB4%3D&reserved=0


 

 

Detective Chief Inspector Lopa McDermott of the Chief Constable’s Crime Squad said: ‘One of the 
silver linings of more people being at home during the pandemic has been a reduction in the number 
of burglaries recorded and therefore fewer families whose lives have been torn apart due to a 
criminal breaking into their home. 
 
‘What nobody wants now is for complacency to creep in, as burglars are always on the lookout for 
an open window, an unlocked door or expensive items left on display. 
 
‘Burglary is a terrible crime that can have a hugely detrimental effect on victims, and we at Kent 
Police use every tool at our disposal to identify those responsible and bring them to justice. We 
encourage everyone else to play their part and take personal responsibility for ensuring their homes 
are as secure as possible.’ 
 
Here are some useful tips to help protect your home from burglars: 
 
 

 Close and lock all your doors and windows, even if you’re only going out for a few minutes; 
 

 Make sure any valuables are out of sight; 
 

 Keep handbags away from the letterbox or cat flap and hide all keys including car keys, as a 
thief could hook keys or valuables through even a small opening; 

 

 Never leave car documents or ID in obvious places such as kitchens or hallways; 
 

 In the evening, shut the curtains and leave some lights on when leaving the home; 
 

 If you are out all day, then it is advisable to use a timer device to automatically turn lights 
and a radio on at night. 

 
 
Visit www.kent.police.uk for further crime prevention advice. 

 
 
 

Page 5

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kent.police.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CKatherine.Richards%40kent.police.uk%7C6f40e8d790c7466a8aab08d85aefda83%7Cf31b07f09cf940db964d6ff986a97e3d%7C0%7C0%7C637359333501691247&sdata=hh%2FSWoIgOKNm9LyzN5kGd%2F2m%2FlnjDPrLZKmqHM1Htbw%3D&reserved=0


 

 

 

Page 6



 

 

 

Fraud  
 

 

Page 7



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 8



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 9



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 10



 

 

 
 

Page 11



Town Council – 9th November 2020 
Town Hall PWLB Loan 

 
 

At the Public Exhibition in February, the large majority of visitors were in favour of the Town 
Hall project and the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) loan which would facilitate it. 
 
£1 million in funding has been set aside from the sale of Tent1a land and the shortfall of 
£750,000 will be the subject of a PWLB application (as reported previously to meetings of 
the Project Overview committee), which in turn will be subject to a confirmatory public 
consultation to approve the increase in precept. 
 
The first stage of the PWLB process is to make a resolution to borrow the funds (the 
wording appended below is required in the resolution. The decision should  be undertaken 
at a full Town Council meeting with as many members present as possible. This strengthens 
the council’s commitment to the resolution and the chances of success with the application. 
 
The figures to be entered in the “blanks” below are: 
 
PWLB Loan of £750,000 
Borrowing Term 15 or 20 years 
Annual loan repayments (15 yr) £58000 (20 yr) £46500 
Note: the 20 year period increases the full amount repaid from £875,000 to £931,000 but 
clearly spreads the load. The interest rate on the 20 year loan is 0.15% higher) 
 
Precept increase (15 yr) 9.6% or (20 yr) 7.7%  
Equivalent of an additional (15 yr) £58000 (20 yr) £46500 
Average household Band D increase per annum (15 yr) £15.94 (20 yr) £12.78 
 
Proposal: That council should make a “resolution to borrow” the £750,000 and decide which term 
would be appropriate 
  
 
 
 
Phil Burgess  
Town Clerk 
 

RESOLUTION TO BORROW – example of wording 

 It was RESOLVED to seek the approval of the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities 

& Local Government to apply for a PWLB loan of £XXXXX over the borrowing term of XX 

years for the (INSERT PURPOSE OF LOAN). The annual loan repayments will come to 

around £XXXXX. 

If yourselves will be increasing the council tax precept for the purpose of the loan repayments then 
please also add this additional sentence into the resolution to borrow for the official record: 

 It is also intended to increase the council tax precept for the purpose of the loan 

repayments by XX% which is the equivalent of an additional £XX a year. This will be subject 

to a precept increase consultation. 

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 9


	Agenda
	8 KENT POLICE.
	9 TOWN HALL PROJECT.

